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March 12, 1969

Memorandum for: Mr. John D. Earlichman
The White House

In accordance with our telephone
conversation, I am forwarding the
enclosed paper for your consideration.

1 Mosbachexr, Jr.
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The legislation clcarly prrovides that gifis so accepted
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In view of the fact that the 0ffice of Pro cocol has
worked in cooperation with the White House Gift Unit on a
regular basis in the past, we believe that the procedure
suggested above would not create any significant burdsn. 1t
would have the advantage of removing any question about vhothe
the statute and chulabloﬁu were being complied with and vould
also cnable the 0ffice of Protocol to keep complete records
of official gifts received from forelgn governnenis.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

. WASHINGTON

March:'14, 1969
90 ¥AR 17 P4 40

MEMORANDUM FOR:

AMBASSADOR EMIL MOSBACHER, JR.
Chief of Protocol

FROM:  EDWARD L. MORGAN ™

SUBJECT: GIFTS

I am taking the liberty of replying to your memo randum to John
Ehrlichman on the subject of gifts to the President because I have
been peripherally involved in some of these matters since before
the inauguaration. Specifically, 1 attach for your reference
copies of correspondence between the State Department and me
involving gifts from a private cirizen from Thailand. You will
note the resolution of that problem, which I trust you will find

in order.

" In reading your memorandum entitled "Gifts to the President,"
I agree with your interpretation of the statutes and regulations
which require coordination between the, White House Gift Unit
and the Chief of Protocol. Further, however, I generally dis-
agree with the prior interp retation of the past administration
that the receipt of the President's foreign gifts were outside the
scope of the constitutional requirement and 1966 statute.

I concur with your recommendation that the White House Giit Unit
coordinate with the Office of Protocol regarding disposition of
Presidential gifts received from foreign officials and Presidential
gifts received from foreign citizens.

I am advising the White House Gift Unit of this by carbon copy of
this memorandum and trust that you will work out the necessary

details.
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Memorandum to: Ambassador Emil Mosbacher, Jr.

From: Edward L. Morgan
page 2 -- March 14, 1969

Subject: Gifts

In light of the specific provision in the statutes which allows for the
acceptance of gifts to avoid embarrassment, I am hesitant to change
the procedure wher by gifts from private foreign citizens may be
“receipted by the White House Gift Unit and acknowledged, with the
condition subsequent that they will be returned should such donor
ever attempt to seek Presidential favor as a result thereof., Itis
my understanding that in the past this situation was handled by simply
returning the gift on the ground that it was apparently not given in

good faith.
I would appreciate your thinking in this regard in order that we might
finalize a procedure that would be workable for the embassies.

Since this appears to be the only remaining unresolved question in
the gift area, we should, no doubt, make and implement our decision

in the very near future.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 10, 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR:

AMBASSADOR EMIL MOSBACHER, JR,

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL
STATE DEPARTMENT

Edward L. Morgan-;»‘u':‘_‘
Deputy Counsel to the President

Subject: Foreign Gifts

Your memorandum of March 24 indicates that the White House
and State Department are now in accord on the handling of each

phase of the foreign gift operation.

Since your staff is working out the details with the White House
Gift Unit, the show is clearly on the road and there is nothing

further for either of us to do at this time.
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THE CHIEF OF PROTOCOL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

January 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO THE PRESIDENT
THE WHITE HOUSE

Subject: Gifts for UK Prime Minister
and Mrs. Wilson

We have been advised that Prime Minister and Mrs.
Wilson's gifts for you and Mrs. Ford during their up-
coming visit will be under $50.00 in value and geared
to your personal interests/lifestyle. The following
recommendations are designed to provide a response in

kind.

For the Prime Minister --

An American-made hand-held calculator/
computer together with a battery re-
charger and a converter. (We were
advised he would like one.)

For Mrs., Wilson --

A 32" ~-square framed color print-on-
canvas of a scarf designed by Mrs.
Frankie Welch to Mrs. Ford's specifica-
tions intended for her exclusive use

as a gift. Mrs. Wilson will be advised
that, in addition to the print, as soon
as the Quiana scarves are ready, one will
be forwarded to her in London.
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For the Prime Minister and Mrs. Wilson ~-

A silver-framed color photograph of
you, Mrs. Ford and the Wilsons at
their White House Arrival Ceremony
with the following suggested inscrip-

tion:

"To The Right Honorable Harold Wilson
and Mrs. Wilson,
With great pleasure at welcoming

you to Washington,

Gerald Ford Betty Ford

January, 1975"

(e
Catto, Jr.
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GIFTS TO THE PRESIDENT FROM
FOREIGN GOVERNMENTS

What is the law on who owns these gifts?

1966 law is pretty clear that any gift from foreign governments
over $50 belongs to the government. However, the law almost
provides that these gifts can be put on display at various places

such as the White House.

Where are all the gifts that the Nixons received?

I understand that the GSA has about 1100 boxes of gifts the
Nixons received. About 100 of these are believed to contain

gifts from foreign governments,

The last time I checked, although I am not sure now -=- there
was one box of gifts still in the White House Gift Office,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 28, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE WHITE HOUSE STAFF

FROM: DONALD RUMSFELD /_/ A,7A~//

Receipt of Gifts by the President
and His Family from White
House Staff Members

SUBJECT:

On occasion, staff members are inclined to give gifts to
the President or his family. Such gifts are given with
the purest intentions in an atmosphere of friendship and

fellowship. Unfortunately, they might sometimes be

misconstrued. In general, government regulations

place restrictions and/or prohibitions on the presentation

of gifts to officials by their subordinates. Moreover, your
presence on the staff and your efforts on behalf of our
country are themselves a .fine contribution to the Nation,
and a most sufficient gift to the President and his family.






